

Matsushita Electric Corporation of America

Product Safety & Compliance Division			1 Panasonic Way, 4B-8	Richard Mullen
			Secaucus, NJ 07094	Manager
Panasonic	Quasar	Technics	Fax: (201) 392-4564	Tel: (201) 348-7758
			e-mail: MullenR@panasonic.com	

To:	Joseph Dichose / FCC Application Processing Branch
From:	Richard Mullen / Matsushita Electronic Corp. of America
Date:	November 2, 2000

Re:	FCC ID: ACJ96NKX-CC2000BS
Applicant:	Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd.
731Confirmation Number:	EA98955
Correspondence Ref. No.:	16891
Correspondence Date:	November 1, 2000
Fty Ref No:	KMTDKM4-00-AK09
Type Product:	900 MHz Base Unit for Play Station

1. Today I filed internal view photograph with the shielding removed.
2. The base unit employs an unique custom-made antenna jack to plug the antenna onto the base unit. It is not interchangeable with other commonly available antennas and thus, is in compliance with Section 15.203 for antenna replacement requirement.

Sincerely yours,

Richard Mullen
Group Manager
Product Safety and Compliance Division